



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

Marlon I. Brown, DPA
ACTING DIRECTOR

1/29/2024

Brooke Allman
Busy Bee's Preschool & Childcare
732 Durkee Street, Nashville, MI, , 49073

License Number: DC080412300

Dear Brooke Allman,

This letter is to advise you that the 1/29/2024 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Inspection, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R 400.8545(3)	The licensee is not performing monthly inspections with initial and date of check on fire extinguishers.	We will start signing and dating the card on the fire extinguisher. Not just performing the monthly inspections.	01/22/2024
R 400.8152(6)	The infant classroom was dispensing an over the counter medication which indicated that children under two need a doctor's authorization without a prescription and only parental authorization. Another over the counter medication indicated that dosage amount was less than the amount parent indicated to dispense. Must follow over the counter medications unless have a	We will have multiple staff double check form to make sure that nothing is over looked.	01/22/2024

	prescription/physician authorization.		
R 400.8340(3)	The lunch bags for toddlers did not include the child's last name and date.	We will have labels ready first thing in the morning to go on the bags to help with the hectic drop off time.	01/22/2024

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact Beth Gonding at (269) 615-5489 or gondingb@michigan.gov. In the event that Beth Gonding is not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the Child Care Licensing Bureau at 517-284-9730.

Sincerely,



Beth Gonding, Licensing Consultant